
Addendum 

 ITB 21-01 Panasonic Toughbook FZ-55 

 

Updated 1/26/21 

1. Is there a preferred Processor? Intel i5 8th Gen or Greater 
 

2. Is there a preferred Storage drive? 512 SSD 
 

3. Is a webcam needed? Yes 
 

4. Is an Optical Drive needed? No 
 

1/28/2020 

 

1) Is there an option to send it electronically or must it be sent in a physical format?  No, physical 
format only 
 

2) Is there a certain format the bid must be in? No, but the bids must be sealed.  
 


